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Tour] POI | Addr.
Stop| No. | No. Address Description
A 1 | 111 |North Broadway Natchez Grand Hotel {Reunion Headquarters)
2 North Canal Mississippi Oil Company
3 Southeast corner of Canal and Jefferson 5ts. Connelly's Tavern - The House on Ellicott Hill
B 4 | 209 |lefferson St. City Auditorium
5 | 201 [North Pearl St. The Guest House
6 | 303 [Morth Pearl St. Gretchen Hess Home
7 | 401 |High Street Stanton Hall & Carriage House
C | 8 | 612 |North Pearl 5t. William & Natalie (Couillard) Luscombe
D 9 | 717 |North Pearl St. F. P. & Mary Alyce (Memmaw) Puderer Rental House
E | 10 | 601 |Oak St. {Old} Natchez General Hospital
11 | 801 |Myrtle Ave. The Towers
F | 12 | 605 |Oak St. Profilet & Rubye Couillard's Home
13 | 711 |North Union St. Pat & Edit (Profilet} Burns' Home
14 | 105 |Shadyside St. John Quegles & Eva (Sanguinetti} Couillard's Home
G | 15 | 707 |North Rankin St. J. P. & Francis (Sanguinetti) Trosclair's Home
16 | 708 |North Rankin St. James & Abbie (Sanguinetti) Arnold's Home
17 | 706 |North Rankin St. F. P. & Mary Alyce (Memmaw) Puderer Residence
H | 18 | 701 |North MLK Drive (Pine St.) D'Evereux Hall Orphan Asylum
H | 19 | 701 |North MLK Drive (Pine St.) Cathedral School
| 20 | 403 |North Union St. John A, Couillard
21 | 404 |North Union St. Russell/Tullos Home
22 | 613 |lefferson Street King's Tavern (Bledsoe House)
J | 23 | 700 |lefferson St. St. Mary's Orphanage
K | 24 | 1117 |Main 5t. Joseph Quegles Home
25 | 115 |Arlington Ave. F. P. & Mary Alyce (Memmaw) Puderer Residence
L | 26 | 117 |South Pine St. Liberty Hall
M | 27 | 308 |South Rankin St. Peter & Sherra Arnold's Home
M { 28 | 704 |Orleans St. F. P. & Mary Alyce {Memmaw) Puderer Rental House
N | 29 | 508 |Washington St. Peter Isler House
N | 30 | 510 |Washington St. Van Court Townhouse
N | 31 | 600 |Washington St. Botto House
32 | 408 |South Union St. Sonny & Mary Estelle Sanguinetti's Home
33 | 209 |South Union St. Empty Lot
O | 34 | 107 |South Union St. St. Mary's Basilica
P | 35| 522 |Main Street Cathedral Elementary School
Q | 36 | 101 |[North Commerce St. Pat's Luncheonette & Bar
R | 37 | 421 |Main St. Old South Café
R | 38 | 410 |Main St. Natchez Building & Loan
S | 39 | 400 {Main St. The Silversmith's Shop
40 | 109 |South Pearl St. Federal Courthouse
41 | 316 |[State St. Former site of Ketchings Office Supplies
T | 42 | 202 |South Commerce 5t. St. Joseph's Catholic High School
43 | 209 |South Commerce 5t. Jeanne (Germuiller) Sanguinetti's residence
U | 44 | 222 |South Wall St. Texada
V | 45| 201 |Washington St. Providence Plantation and Majorca Plantation
W | 46 | 108 |Washington St. Richard "Jake" Sanguinetti Home
X | 47 | 205 |South Broadway Street Observation pad above the Pumping Station




WALKING DIRECTIONS

A) 111 N Broadway St

1. Start out going northeast on N Broadway St toward Franklin 5t. {go 0.06 miles)
2. Turn right onto Franklin St. (go 0.06 miles)

3. Turn left onta N Canal St. (go 0.07 miles)

4. Turn right onto Jefferson St/US-84 Bus W. {go 0.04 miles)

5. 209 JEFFERSON ST is on the left. (go O miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: S minutes | DISTANCE: 0.23 miles

B) 209 Jefferson St

1. Start out going southeast on Jefferson St/US-84 Bus W toward N Wall St. {go 0.11 miles)
2. Turn left onto N Pearl St. (go 0.28 miles)

3.612 N PEARL ST is on the left. {go 0 miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 9 minutes | DISTANCE: 0.39 miles

C) 612 N Pearl 5t

1. Start out going northeast on N Pearl St toward Walworth St. (go 0.08 miles)
2. 717 N PEARL ST is on the right. (go O miles)
>> ESTIMATED TIME: 1 minute | DISTANCE: 0.08 miles

D) 717 N Peart 5t

1. Start out going northeast on N Pearl St toward Oak St. {go 0.07 miles)
2. Turn right onto Czk St. {go 0.01 miles)

3. 601 OAK ST is on the left. (go O miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 1 minute | DISTANCE: 0.08 miles

E) 601 Oak St

1. Start out going southeast on QOak St toward Oak Ct. (go 0.07 miles)
2. 605 OAK ST is on the left. (go O miles)
>> ESTIMATED TIME: 1 minute | DISTANCE: 0.07 miles

F) 605 Oak St

1. Start out going southeast on Oak St toward N Union St. (go 0.13 miles}
2. Turn right onto N Rankin St. (go 0.1 miles)

3.708 N RANKIN ST is on the right. (go O miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 5 minutes | DISTANCE: 0.23 miles

G) 708 N Rankin St

1. Start out going southwest on N Rankin St. (go 0.04 miles})
2. 702 N RANKIN ST is on the right. (go 0 miles)
>> ESTIMATED TIME: 57 seconds | DISTANCE: 0.04 miles
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H) 702 N Rankin St

1. Start out going southwest on N Rankin St toward B 5t. (go 0 miles)
2. Turn right onto B St. (go 0.07 miles)

3. Turn left onto N Union St. (go 0.18 miles)

4. 403 N UNION ST is on the left. (go 0 miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 6 minutes | DISTANCE: 0.26 miles

1) 403 N Union St

1. Start out going southwest on N Union St toward High St. (go 0.02 miles)
2. Turn left onto High St. (go 0.07 miles)

3. Turn right onto N Rankin St. {go 0.07 miles)

4. Turn left onto Jefferson St/US-84 Bus W. (go 0.02 miles)

5. 700 JEFFERSON ST is on the right. (go 0 miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 4 minutes | DISTANCE: 0.18 miles

1} 700 Jefferson St

1. Start out going southeast on lefferson St/US-84 Bus W toward N Dr ML King Jr St/MS-555. (go 0.05
miles)

2. Turn right onto N Dr ML King Jr 5t/US-61 Bus 5/MS-555. (go 0.14 miles)

3. Turn left onto Main St. (go 0.3 miles)

4. 1117 MAIN ST is on the left. {go 0 miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 11 minutes | DISTANCE: 0.49 miles

K) 1117 Main St

1. Start out going west on Main St toward Arlington Ave. (go 0.05 miles)
2. Turn left onto Arlington Ave. (go 0.09 miles)

3. Turn right onto State St. (go 0.28 miles)

4. Turn right onto 5 Dr ML King Jr 5t/U5-61 Bus N. (go 0.01 miles)

5.117 SPINE ST. (go 0 miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 10 minutes | DISTANCE: 0.44 miles

L) 117 S Pine St

1. Start out going southwest on S Dr ML King Jr St/US-61 Bus S toward State St. (go 0.08 miles)
2. Turn right onto Washington St. (go 0.07 miles)

3. 701 WASHINGTON ST is on the right. (go 0 miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 3 minutes | DISTANCE: 0.15 miles

M) 701 Washington St

1. Start out going northwest on Washington St toward S Rankin St. {go 0.08 miles)
2. 510 WASHINGTON ST is on the left. (go O miles)
>> ESTIMATED TIME: 1 minute | DISTANCE: 0.08 miles
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N) 510 Washington 5t

1. Start out going southeast on Washington St toward S Union St. (go 0.01 miles)
2. Turn left onto S Union St. (go 0.16 miles)

3. 107 S UNION ST is an the right. {go 0 miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 4 minutes | DISTANCE: 0.17 miles

0) 107 S Union St

1. Start out going northeast on S Union St toward Main St. (go 0.01 miles)
2. Turn left onto Main St. {go 0.01 miles)

3. 522 MAIN ST is on the left. (go O miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 21 seconds | DISTANCE: 0.02 miles

P) 522 Main St

1. Start out going northwest on Main St toward Locust St. {go 0.06 miles)
2. Turn right onto N Commerce St. (go 0.01 miles)

3. 101 N COMMERCE ST is on the right. {go 0 miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 1 minute | DISTANCE: 0.07 miles

Q) 101 N Commerce 5t

1. Start out going southwest on N Commerce St toward Main St. (go 0.01 miles)
2. Turn right onto Main St. (go 0.04 miles)

3. 410 MAIN ST is on the left. {go O miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 1 minute | DISTANCE: 0.04 miles

R) 410 Main St

1. Start out going northwest on Main St. (go 0.03 miles)
2. 400 MAIN ST is on the left. (go O miles)
>> ESTIMATED TIME: 43 seconds | DISTANCE: 0.03 miles

$) 400 Main St

1. Start out going northwest on Main St toward N Pearl St. (go 0 miles)
2. Turn left onto S Pearl 5t. {go 0.09 miles)

3. Turn left onto State St. (go 0.07 miles)

4. Turn right onto S Commerce St. (go 0 miles)

5.202 S COMMERCE ST is on the right. (go 0 miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 3 minutes | DISTANCE: 0.16 miles
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T) 202 S Commerce St

1. Start out going southwest on S Commerce St toward Washington St. (go 0.07 miles)
2. Turn right onto Washington St. (go 0.15 miles)

3. Turn right onto S Wall St. (go 0.01 miles)

4. 222 S WALL ST is on the left. {go 0 miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 5 minutes | DISTANCE: 0.23 miles

U) 222 s Wall st

1. Start out going southwest on S Wall St toward Washington St. (go 0.01 miles)
2. Turn right onto Washington St. (go 0.06 miles)

3. 201 WASHINGTON ST is on the right. {go 0 miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 1 minute | DISTANCE: 0.08 miles

V) 201 Washington 5t

1. Start out going northwest on Washington St toward 5 Canal 5t/US-84 Bus E/US-84 Bus W. (go 0.02
miles)

2. 108 WASHINGTON ST is on the left. (go 0 miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 33 seconds | DISTANCE: 0.02 miles

W) 108 Washington 5t

1. Start out going northwest on Washington St toward S Broadway St. (go 0.04 miles)
2. Turn right onto S Broadway St. (go 0.07 miles)

3. 205 S BROADWAY ST is on the right. (go O miles)

>> ESTIMATED TIME: 2 minutes | DISTANCE: 0.11 miles

X) 205 S Broadway St

1. Start out going northeast on S Broadway St toward State St. {go 0.09 miles)
2.101 S BROADWAY ST is on the right. (go O miles)
>> ESTIMATED TIME: 2 minutes | DISTANCE: .09 miles

Y) 101 S Broadway St

TOTAL ESTIMATED TIME: 1 hour 29 minutes | DISTANCE: 3.73 miles
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Tour
Stop

POI
No.

Addr.
No.

Address

Description

Notes

111

North Broadway

Natchez Grand Hotel
(Reunion Headquarters)

[Tour Introduction] During this tour you will discover many
interesting facts about our ancestors. (Refer to the genealogy
tree on Pages Gen 1 & 2.) This Walking Tour will predominately
cover historical notes and events relating to: 1) loseph and
Melanie Quegles, our GGGG GR parents; 2) their daughter,
Maria Melanie Francesca Catarina Quegles who married Louis
Emile Gustav Profilet, our GGG GR parents; 3) their son, Dr.
Louis Emile Profilet, who married Melanie Elizabeth Sims, our
GG GR parents; 4) their daughter, Mary Lacoste Profilet, who
married James Gilbert Couillard, our G GR parents; and 5) their
children, including our Grandmother, Doris Couillard
Sanguinetti, who married John Henry Sanguinetti.

North Canal

Mississippi Oil Company

The Mississippi Oil Company was owned with a partner by John
B. Quegles (GGG GR U), son of Joseph & Melanie Quegles, and
was located somewhere on North Canal. It is believed to be in
this block where the Natchez Grand Hotel is situated, but this
has not been confirmed by any creditable facts or source.

Southeast corner of
Canal and Jefferson
Sts.

Connelly's Tavern - The
House on Ellicott Hill

This house (circa 1798) exemplifies the frontier elegance of the
first years of the Mississippi Territory. It was on this site that
the American Flag was raised in 1797, when Major Andrew
Ellicott encamped on the hill in defiance of Spanish authority.
Overlooking the terminus of the Natchez Trace, it was
necessary to raise the drawbridges at dusk to protect against
outlaws who frequented the Trace. The tavern was a meeting
place to form groups to travel the very dangerous trail. This
house has been owned by the Natchez Garden Club since 1935.
After the Natchez Garden Club purchased this property, they
hired Phillip Puderer, a distant cousin of Pat Puderer (Johnny
Sanguinetti's maternal Grandfather), to design the gardens
sometime in the late 1930s or early 1940s.

209

Jefferson St.

City Auditorium

(See the picture on Page PIC 1.] 5t. loseph's Catholic High
School and Natchez High School practiced and played their
basketball games at the City Auditorium in the 1940s and early
1950s. Highlighted in pink in the middle of the page are
pictures taken inside the Auditorium during boys and girls
games. Many of our relatives played here as well as attended
these games and other civic events. Aunt Frances Trosclair is
pictured top right. Mary Scruggs, daughter of Aunt Natalie
{Couillard) Scruggs {1st Cousin 1x removed), is pictured to the
right of the Priest in the top left photo.] Uncle Quegles
Couillard {Grand Uncle} was Coach of both the St. Joseph
Catholic High School boys and girls teams for many years. He is
pictured (circled) center lower left. Alse, many of us attended
and performed here in the Pilgrimage Historic Natchez
Tableaux through the years. The Notre Dame Glee Club
performed here in the Spring of 1972.
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201

North Pearl 5t.

The Guest House

[Tour Guide Note: at the northwest corner of South Pearl and
Jefferson Sts. looking south to the opposite corner.] The Guest
House at the corner of Pearl and Franklin Sts. was originally The
Elks Club. John Sanguinetti (GR F) worked there as a custodian
and bartender after he moved the family back from Vicksburg.
The Elks Club was also used for parties held to entertain
soldiers from Camp Van Dorn (Centreville, M5} and Fort Polk
{Louisiana) at which Aunt Natalie (Couillard) Scruggs/Luscombe
{GR A} played the piano and young Natchez ladies attended
(including Aunt Betsy, Aunt Abbie, Aunt Meme, Aunt Dottie and
the Hess girls among others). Aunt Betsy met Uncle Kenny
Yowell at a USO dance in Natchez, presumably at The Elks Club.
To hear Aunt Betsy tell the story, Doris Sanguinetti (GR M)
picked Kenny out of the group of servicemen to dance with
Aunt Betsy. Alsg, it is believed that Aleon Hess Bucciantini met
her husband Bill at one of these USO dances.

303

North Pearl St.

Gretchen Hess Home

This is the Hess Family Home. Gretchen Hess, along with her
sisters Aleon Bucciantini and Carlotta Breithaupt, were very
close friends of the Sanguinetti girls {particularly Aunt Meme
and Aunt Abbie) to the point that Gretchen was almost family.
She spent a lot of time at Liberty Hall as a family friend. She
always stopped by Liberty Hall on Christmas mornings to wish
all the Sanguinetti family Merry Christmas.

401

High Street

Stanton Hall & Carriage
House

Stanton Hall, originally called Belfast, was built in 1857 through
1859. During the Civil War and the occupation of Natchez,
Union Troops occupied many of the antebellum homes
including Belfast. During the 1890s the mansion was home to
Stanton College for Young Ladies and the name was changed to
Stanton Hall. This is the site of many Sanguinetti attended
celebrations including Uncle loe's & Aunt Jeanne's, and recently
Caroline's and Hunter's wedding receptions, which were both
held in the Carriage House. Aunt Jeanne and Uncle Joe joined
the Pilgrimage Garden Club, which owns Stanton Hall, around
1965 and enjoyed the benefits of the facilities for many years.

612

North Pearl St.

William & Natalie
(Couillard) Luscombe

Natalie (Couillard) Scruggs (Grand Aunt) used the money paid
to her by her sister, Doris (Couillard) Sanguinetti (GR M) to buy
this house where she lived until her death. The money paid by
Doris was Natalie's inherited portion of Liberty Hall.

717

North Pearl St.

F. P. & Mary Alyce
(Memmaw) Puderer
Rental House

This house has been the residence of the Ralph Clark {Uncle
Mickey) & Aunt Patsy (Puderer) Decell family between 1555 &
1960, the Uncle Jim & Aunt Abbie Arnold family between 1963
& 1967, and the Uncle Joe and Aunt Jeanne Sanguinetti family
hetween 1971 & 1996,

10

601

Qak St.

{Old} Natchez General
Hospital

Johnny, Paul, Charlotte and Margaret Sanguinetti, and
presumably Jeanne Marie, Regina, Andree', and Phillip Trosclair
among other Sanguinetti-related children were born in this
Hospital.
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801

Myrtle Ave.

The Towers

The Towers (Circa 1859) was leased by Uncle Joe and Aunt
Jeanne Sanguinetti for one year in 1971/1972 as their
residence. Uncle Joe and Aunt Jeanne hosted a reception for
the Notre Dame Glee Club at The Towers in the Spring of 1972
after the Glee Club’s concert at the City Auditorium.

12

605

Oak St.

Profilet & Rubye
Couillard's Home

Uncle Profilet {GR U - also known as Uncle Prof.) and Aunt
Rubye (GR A) Couillard resided here from the mid-to-late 1930s
until Rubye's death in 1979. Uncle Prof. died in 1969. Uncle
Prof. built Sunnyside, his Lake St. John Cabin, with help from
Uncle Sonny and Uncle Joe Sanguinetti, and others.

13

711

North Union St.

Pat & Edit {Profilet) Burns'
Home

Edit Profilet Burns was the daughter of Clarence lulienne
Profilet, a brother to Doris Sanguinetti's mother, Mary Lacoste
Profilet, which makes her a 1st cousin 2x removed (or 3x
removed for children of Johnny Sanguinetti's generation.) She
and her husband "Uncle” Pat Burns lived in this house until
their deaths.

14

105

Shadyside St.

John Quegles & Eva
(Sanguinetti) Couillard's
Home

[Tour Guide Note: at the southwest corner of North Rankin and
Oak Sts. Looking in a northeasterly direction. The house at 105
Shadyside St. is one block east and three blocks north.] Quegles
Couillard {Grand Uncle), the St. Joseph Catholic High School
Basketball Coach and brother of Doris Couillard Sanguinetti {GR
M) married Eva Sanguinetti (GR A), the half sister of our
Grandfather John H. Sanguinetti. {So, one of our relatives
married another relative. This marriage made Quegles and Eva
double first cousins to Uncle Sonny Sanguinetti and all of his
siblings. So how did this come about? After our Great
Grandfather, John H. Sanguinetti lost his wife, Lizzie
Mcinnerney (G GR M) two days after giving birth to John H.
Sanguinetti, Jr., our Grandfather, he remarried Katie Meath and
had four more children: Eva, Richard, Mrs. L. C. Gremillion of
Baton Rouge, and Kathleen. These children were half-brothers
and sisters to our Grandfather John Sanguinetti.} Now back to
105 Shadyside - Quegles and Eva Couillard lived at 105
Shadyside until their deaths. The house was inherited by
Kathleen Couillard Helton and Joan Couillard Hewitt in 1972,

15

707

North Rankin St.

J. P. & Francis
{Sanguinetti) Trosclair's
Home

The Trosclair's lived here from 1967 - 2002. We attended a lot
of fun parties here.

16

708

North Rankin St.

James & Abbie
{Sanguinetti} Arnold's
Home

The Arnold’s lived here from 1967 - 2000. There were a lot of
neighborhood football and basketball games played in this
yard.

17

706

North Rankin St.

F. P. & Mary Alyce
{Memmaw) Puderer
Residence

This apartment (the one on the right side of the duplex) was
one of the residences of Pat and Mary Alyce Puderer. Aunt
Stella was a toddler when Aunt Patsy (Puderer) Decell/Irwin
was hrought home from the hospital to this her first residence.
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701

North MLK Drive
{Pine St.)

D'Evereux Hall Orphan
Asylum

[Tour Guide Note: at the intersection of North Rankin and B Sts.
looking towards Cathedral School. See picture on Page PIC 2.]
The property for D'Evereux Hall Orphan Asylum acquired in the
late 18505 covered 35 acres on the Northwest corner of Aldrich
& Pine Sts. D'Evereux Hall was situated on the highest point in
Natchez, the hill between the Cathedral school buildings and
the football stadium. D'Evereux Orphanage opened in 1860.
John B. Quegles {GGG GR U) and Margaret, his wife (GGG GR
A}, helped acquire this property, and John was one of the
original Board Members. Profilet Couillard (GR U) also served
as a Board Member. Now the entire property is the site of
Cathedral School and all of its facilities.

19

701

North MLK Drive
{Pine St.)

Cathedral School

Attended by many Sanguinetti cousins.

20

403

North Union St.

John A. Couillard

This was the John A. Couillard Family Home. John is our Great,
Great Grandfather. He owned Maitland Plantation,
approximately 15 miles northwest of Ferriday, LA. This house
became the permanent {in-town) residence of John Couillard's
family in 1879, thus he was considered an absentee landlord
commuting to Maitland Plantation when needed. John's son,
James Gilbert Couillard, who also lived in this house, was our
Great Grandfather and married Mary Lacoste Profilet, our
Great Grandmother, [See PIC§ & 9.]

21

404

North Union St.

Russell/Tullos Home

This was the home of Martha Russell and her sister and brother-
in-law, Nannie and Eddie Tullos, who were first cousins to Mary
Alyce (Barland/Whodine) Puderer. The Sonny Sanguinetti
family stopped here on Christmas mornings prior to going to
Liberty Hall for the traditional Sanguinetti Family Christmas
gathering and dinner.

22

613

Jefferson Street

King's Tavern (Bledsoe
House)

King's Tavern is now owned by Doug and Regina Charboneau
and operated as a restaurant, liquor store and rum distillery. It
is the oldest Building in Natchez, standing before 1789.
Throughout its distinguished history, it has operated as a
tavern, stage stop and mail station near the end of the historic
Natchez Trace. The more formal end of the Natchez Trace was
below Connelly's Tavern (the second landmark on our tour).

23

700

Jefferson St.

St. Mary's Orphanage

[Tour Guide Note: at the Southeast corner of lefferson and
North Rankin Sts. See picture on Page PIC 2.] On this site
{vacant lot) stood St. Mary's Orphanage for girls. John B,
Quegles {GGG GR U) was one of the original Board Members.
Profilet Couillard {GR U} also served as a Board Member. The
Santa Clause Committee which tours Natchez on Christmas Eve
making many charitable stops, has included our Grandfather
John H. Sanguinetti, our Grand Uncle Profilet Couillard, Uncle
Sonny Sanguinetti, Johnny Sanguinetti, and my brothers, Pat,
David and Randy Cooley, made one of the charitable stops here
and at D'Evereux Hall on Christmas Eve.
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1117

Main St.

Joseph Cuegles Home

On May 2, 1812 Joseph Quegles (GGGG GR F) bought this
property from James McConnell & Samuel Patterson. [tis
believed Joseph Quegles and his wife, Louise Melanie {Adam)
(GGGG GR M) Quegles, lived on this property off and on
between 1812 and 1819. Melanie Adam Quegles was the
daughter of Louis Adam and was born and raised in the New
Orleans French Quarter. Louis Adam, Melanie's father and our
GGGGG GR Father, built a house in the French Quarter at 722
Toulouse St. in 1788, [See PIC 11.] The house was sold by
Louis' widow in 1805 and was subsequently bought/sold many
times through the years. An interesting historical note is "in
the 1930's the house was opened to boarders, and for a short
time Tennessee Williams lived high up in a garrett (attic) room."
The house is still standing and is now part of the Historic New
Orleans Collection and used for their administrative staff
offices. The Historic New Orleans Collection Museum including
the Louis Adam House courtyard are open to tours from their
Royal 5t. entrance. Now back to this house on Main street - In
1817, Joseph and Melanie sold this property to Melanie's
brother, Lucien Adam, and acquired it back in 1818. On June
29, 1820 (seven days after Joseph Quegles acquired the
Manuel Garcia de Texada Plantation) Joseph Quegles and
Melanie sold this property to Joseph Texada (Manuel's son) for
$12,000. [Additional information about Manuel Garcia de
Texada, his son Joseph, and the Texada owned Plantation will
be presented when our walking tour goes down Washington
St.]

25

115

Arlington Ave.

F. P. & Mary Alyce
{Memmaw) Puderer
Residence

Mary Estelle (Puderer) Sanguinetti and Patsy (Puderer) Decell
lived in this house after they lived on North Rankin St. They
moved when Memmaw and Pat Puderer inherited the house at
408 South Union St. from the Whodine's.

26

117

South Pine St.

Liberty Hall

[See picture on Page PIC 3.] Mary Lacoste Profilet Couillard (G
GR M) in her Last Will left Liberty Hall to two of her daughters,
Doris Couillard Sanguinetti (GR M) and Natalie Couillard Scruggs
(GR A). Doris bought Natalie's share, which Natalie used the
funds to buy 612 North Pearl Street. Liberty Hall passed
through the Sanguinetti children to Uncle Will and Aunt Meme
Whitam. The house is now owned and occupied by cousins
Greg and Lisa Whitam. [See picture on Page PIC 10.]

27

308

South Rankin St.

Peter & Sherra Arnold's
Home

{Tour Guide Note: at the Northeast corner of Washington and

South Rankin Sts.] The house at 308 South Rankin is presently
the home of our cousins Peter & Sherra Arnold and the former
rental residence of Regina & Doug Charbonneau.

28

704

Orleans 5t.

F. P. & Mary Alyce
{Memmaw) Puderer
Rental House

[Tour Guide Note: at the Northwest corner of Washington and
South Rankin Sts. looking south and around the Northeast
corner of Orleans and South Rankin Sts.] This apartment house
was owned by Pat and Mary Alyce Puderer and was the first
residence of Sonny & Mary Estelle {and Johnny) Sanguinetti
between 1951 and 1954,
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29

508

Washington 5t.

Peter Isler House

[Tour Guide Note: in front of the historical marker at the NW
corner of Washington and South Union Sts.] Peter Isler built
this house about 1818. He served as an official printer for the
Spanish territorial government and founded the Mississippi
Republican newspaper. Joseph Quegles (GGGG GR F) and his
wife Melanie Adam (GGGG GR M) purchased this house from
Peter Isler on March 4, 1819 and lived here until their deaths.
They had 7 children, Maria Rosa, Maria Melanie Francisca
Catarina, Josephine, Mary Louise, Clara, John Baptiste, and
Euphemia Provan. John J. Audubon, the distinguished
Naturalist and Painter, lived in an annex of this house while
teaching French, music and drawing to Joseph Quegles' three
eldest children. [See PIC 7.] Louis Emile Gustav Profilet ("The
Silversmith") (GGG GR F), a native of France, settled in Natchez
during the 1820's. In 1830, he married Melanie Quegles (GGG
GR M) and after the death of her father, Joseph Quegles, Emile
and Melanie Profilet lived in this house.

30

510

Washington 5t.

Van Court Townhouse

This lot was owned by Joseph Quegles (GGG GR F). There are
conflicting records as to when the house was built. Historical
drawings of the house indicate it was built in 1817. The plaque
in front of you indicates that james Ferguson married Joseph
and Melanie Quegles' daughter, Josephine Quegles (GGG GR
Uncle & Aunt}, and built the Van Court Town House about
1835. Records also indicate that this house was once the home
of Dr. Emile Profilet. Additional research is required to
determine the ownership changes.

31

600

Washington St.

Botto House

John B. Quegles (GGG GR U) bought this house in 1878. Paul A.
Botto, one of the founders of the Natchez Democrat, married
John's daughter Mary Quegles, our 1st cousin 4x removed. An
even more interesting fact is - Richard and Dora Beard rented
this house from Miss Mary {Quegles) Botto after the death of
her husband, Paul Botto. Our Great Grandmother, Lizzie
Mcinnerney, Dora Beard's half sister, lived with Richard and
Dora in this house. Qur Great Grandfather, John H. Sanguinetti,
married Lizzie Mclnnerney in this house. Unfortunately, Lizzie
Mcinnerney Sanguinetti died giving birth to their son, John H.
Sanguinetti, Jr. (lohnny} {GR F). Before her anticipated death,
Lizzie asked her half sister Dora Beard to raise Johnny which
she did until past his second birthday. At the request of
Johnny's Vicksburg-resident Sanguinetti Aunts (Lizzie, Annie,
Delia and Lena Sanguinetti), Johnny was sent for a second visit
after his second birthday and they decided to take custody of
him and raised him in Vicksburg until his maturity. Another
interesting note: Mary's sister, Francis Melanie "Fannie"
Quegles, married Paul's brother Louis, who like his father-in-
law, John B. Quegles, was a successful and respected
businessman. Louis may have worked for his father-in-law at
the Mississippi Cotton Company on North Canal as he is
documented as being vice president of the "Cotton Compress",
vice president of the "Cotton Mills" and vice president of the
First Bank of Natchez.
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408

South Unien St.

Sonny & Mary Estelle
Sanguinetti's Home

[Tour Guide Note: from the Northwest corner of Washington
and South Union Sts. looking south a block and a half.] This
house was originally owned by Charles ). and Stella B. Whodine
and inherited by Mary Alyce Puderer. It became the residence
of Uncle Sonny and Aunt Stella in 1954 after Aunt Patsy
{Puderer) Decell/Irwin married Ralph Clark Decell and move to
717 North Pearl 5t.

33

209

South Union St.

Empty Lot

John B. Quegles (GGG GR U) owned this now vacant lot.
Presumably there was a house on this lot at some point in the
past. Research is still required to determine its full history.

34

107

South Union St.

St. Mary's Basilica

Forty-six laymen served as trustees of 5t. Mary's Parish
between 1818 and 1839. Among these were Joseph Quegles
(GGGG GR F), Louis Emile Gustave Profilet (GGG GR F), and
Manuel Garcia de Texada. Louis Emile Profilet (The Silversmith)
served three terms as a parish trustee between 1829 and 1833.
John B. Quegles {GGG GR U) was a successful businessman and
one of the pillars of $t. Mary's Parish throughout the
nineteenth century. He served seven terms as a parish trustee;
he delivered the welcoming address to several bishops
including the 1881 address to Bishop Francis Janssens; he
served as a founding board member of the two local Catholic
orphanages and assisted with several major fund-raising drives
for their benefit. He and his wife, Margaret, helped the parish
obtain property for D'Evereux Hall and the "Brother's School"
(St. Jaseph's Cathaolic High School). [See the pictures on Pages
PIC5 & 6.] The John B. Quegles Estate bequeathed the Blessed
Mother's Altar to the Cathedral. The Nativity of Christ (stained
glass window) was given by lohn B. Quegles in memory of his
wife Margaret and his son, Joseph Quegles in 1884.

35

522

Main Street

Cathedral Elementary
School

[Tour Guide Note: at the Southwest corner of South Union and
Main Sts.] On July 5, 1862, Bishop Elder, with an eye to the
future, purchased this corner property directly across from the
Cathedral from Mr. and Mrs. John B. Quegles {GGG GR U) for a
proposed school for boys. So, the original Cathedral School was
built and operated on this corner.

36

101

North Commerce St.

Pat's Luncheonette & Bar

[Tour Guide Note: from the Southeast corner of Main and
South Commerce Sts.] Pat Puderer (maternal GR F) operated
Pat's Luncheonette & Bar between (approximately) 1943 to
1945. it was located at 101 North Commerce, which is the
building across the street on the Northeast corner. He also
operated Pat's Eats (a drive-in on HWY 61 N near the Windmill
Motel) from about 1942 to 1944,

37

421

Main St.

Old South Café

[Tour Guide Note: from in front of Darby's on Main St.] Pat
Puderer also operated the Old South Cafe (across Main 5t. at
421) between 1945 to 1953. Simultaneously, he and Mary
Alyce (Memmawy} Puderer (maternal G M) operated the
Windmill Restaurant. Pat Puderer died in 1950 and Memmaw

ran the Old South Cafe until she sold it in 1953.
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410

Main St.

Natchez Building & Loan

This building owned and occupied by Darby's was early on the
Natchez Building & Loan (NB&L) offices, where Uncle Profilet

Couillard {GR U) worked as Secretary/Treasurer from the late

1930s until his death in 1969,

39

400

Main 5t.

The Silversmith's Shop

Louis Emile Profilet (GGG GR F) had a successful business as a
merchant who brought in wholesale merchandise from Europe
and sold it. He also was a successful Silversmith, which he sold
from his shop. Pieces of his silver bearing the Profilet name are
owned by members of the Sanguinetti family and can also be
found among the antique silver of Natchez families.

40

109

South Pearl St.

Federal Courthouse

[Tour Guide Note: look to the right of the main front door.]
John H. Sanguinetti (GR F) is listed among the veterans on the
WWI Veterans Memorial Plaque,

41

316

State St.

Former site of Ketchings
Office Supplies

(Tour Guide Note: From the Northeast corner of State and
South Pearl Streets looking diagonally across the intersection to
the Juvenile Court House.] Doris (Couillard) Sanguinetti (GR M)
worked at Ketchings as the manager of the gift shop section.
Uncle Henry Arceneaux worked as a book binder. Doris
intreduced Henry to her daughter Aunt Dottie (and as they say,
the rest is historyl).

42

202

South Commerce 5t,

St. Joseph's Catholic High
School

{Tour Guide Note: The lot on the Southwest corner of State and
South Commerce Sts. where the Episcopal parking lot is
located.] St. Joseph's Catholic High School sat on this corner
facing East. [See the picture on Page PIC 4 portraying the
1948/1949 Year Book Staff on the front steps of the High
Schoal. Mary Estelle (Puderer) Sanguinetti (is pictured top
right) and Patsy [Puderer) Irwin (is pictured bottom left).] This
property is one of the highest points in Natchez. Many
Couillards, Quegtles, Profilets and Sanguinettis attended 5t.

43

209

South Commerce 5t.

Jeanne {Germuiller)
Sanguinetti's residence

Aunt Jeanne Sanguinetti and her sister, Sissy Gray, lived in this
house as children.

44

222

South Wall St.

Texada

Manuel Garcia de Texada was an attorney and a prominent
member of the Spanish Territorial government of Natchez. His
home was used for many government meetings when Natchez
was under Spanish rule. His son Joseph Texada married Mary
Consaly (Gonzales ?) Quegles, who was Joseph Quegles' (GGGG
GR F) first wife, after Joseph divorced her, Manuel Garcia de
Texada owned lots of property/land around Natchez. In 1820,
Joseph, Manuel's son, and his wife, Mary, Texada sold to
Joseph Quegles (GGGG GR F) a tract of land south of Natchez
believe to have been Majorca Plantation according to the 1891
map of Natchez Plantations [see Plantation Map on Pages MAP
1 & 2.) Asyou will hear at our next landmark stop, Joseph and
Mary resided at Majorca Plantation, then presumably moved to
and lived at 1117 Main 5t. (the 24th landmark on our tour) just
after the sale of Majorca Plantation to Joseph Quegles.
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201

Washington St.

Providence Plantation
and Majorca Plantation

[Tour Guide Note: from the Northeast corner of South Canal
and Washington Sts. looking "2 miles southwardly from NZ")
June 20, 1820 - This deed was given by loseph Texada and his
wife Mary to Joseph Quegles (GGG GR F) for the sum of
$20,000 for all of that tract of land containing {(approximately
336 acres) 2 miles southwardly from Natchez, being the same
tract of land owned by Manuel Garcia de Texada in his lifetime
and now owned and occupied by (Joseph and Mary Texada),
lying on the northwest side of St. Catherine's Creek in Adams
County. Then on December 7, 1823 William Hill and his wife
sold to Joseph Quegles (GGGG GR F) land for $4,000. It
contained 169 acres, more or less, and was part of Providence
Plantation which was the property of William Scott deceased
and apparently according to the deed transfer description,
adjacent to land already owned by loseph Quegles. JHS Note:
Based upon the Natchez Plantation map dated 1891 (71 years
later) on Pages Map 1 & 2., and the descriptions above, |
believe that Joseph Quegles owned what is identified as
Majorca Plantation notated as owned by Mrs. O K Fields in
1891. itis reasonable to assume that Manuel Garcia de Texada
from Spain named his plantation after the Spanish Island of
Majorca and he may have immigrated from there originally;
and he may have also had family ties to our Majorca Spain
Quegles ancestors before arriving in Natchez. More research is
required to substantiate this assumption. [To go to, or pass
through these Plantations - take Government Fleet Road south,
turn left on Providence Road. Take River Terminal Road
towards the MS River, turn right on Majorca Road.]

46

108

Washington St.

Richard "Jake"
Sanguinetti Home

This is the Richard "lake" Sanguinetti home. Jake Sanguinetti
was the half-brother of John H. Sanguinetti {(GF). The house
was inherited by his daughter, Cathy, and subsequently sold.

47

205

South Broadway
Street

Observation pad above
the pumping station
across Broadway St. from
Joe Meng's Law Office.
overlooking the MS River

[Tour Guide Note: On the observation pad above the pumping
station across Broadway St. from Joe Meng's Law Office
overlooking the MS River.] As has already been demonstrated,
Joseph Quegles was a very successful merchant and
businessman. He accumulated a lot of wealth including the
acquisition of many pieces of property around Natchez.
Several that are interesting acquisitions that we did not see on
our tour are: 1) On March 9, 1809, Joshua Vail sold to Joseph
Quegles a house and lot at the Natchez landing. 2) Joseph
Quegles bought a parcel of land below the bluff for 5250
recorded Dec. 30, 1812 from J. Walton and his wife being part
of a land grant by the Spanish Government to Rebecca McCabe.
My best guess is this property was most likely among the
several blocks that used to exist between Silver St. and the MS

River.
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3) Recorded Oct. 3, 1814, Melanie Adam Quegles purchased
property "on the Bluff" between the lots of Stephen Minor,
who was one of the Spanish Territorial Governors; and the
Estate of Poltzer Schilling. The property was sold Sept. 1, 1816
and described as bounded on the Southwest by lands owned by
Stephen Minor, (bounded) on the Southeast by the public
highway, (bounded) on the Northeast by lands owned by John
Taylor, and (bounded) on the Northwest by the river bluff. This
is very interesting because it indicates that loseph and Melanie
owned property on the bluff overlooking the river. If the house
faced the river {a logical assumption), then it generally faced
Northwest. If on the Southeast it bordered a "public highway",
my best guess is the public highway was/is Broadway 5t.
According to the 1891 map of Natchez, there were residential
lots on the bluff between Madison $t. and Jefferson St. backing
up to North Broadway. Additional research is required to
identify more specifically where this property was.
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D'Evereux Hall

Natchez, Mississippi

Pic 2
St. Mary's Orphan Asylum

Motrhar Micciccinni



'£981 1Yy A[Twred STH pue 19[yoiq 1Q [leH £13qr]

e ﬁﬁnﬁﬁ ;t f

g 3, # ;.”_. ﬁ.w . n

C Pe 2



o

L)

£

[AT R
slegra

W
LY

1230

Prc 4



B N7 ) Y,

i

Fio = L»’.‘f
ik, JH7 oy
Wy Zid i o )
- Tawtat J‘“hlﬂ.ﬁﬂ

] e A=

4-&‘

The left side altar dedicated to MARY in1903 in memory of John B. Quegles
(see inscription on the side of the alter)

JOHN BAPTIST QUEGLES, unlike three of his older sisters who were born in
New Orleans was born in Natchez, the son of Spanish merchant, planter and
early trustee JOSEPH QUEGLES and his French wife MELANIE ADAM of
New Orleans. He was baptized in the old Spanish Church on August 3, 1820.
In 1843 Bishop Chanche presided at John’s marriage to Margaret McGraw,
daughter of another early trustee. The couple’s six children were baptized at S1.
Mary’s between 1844 and 1858. JOHN BAPTIST QUEGLES was a successful
business man and one of the pillows of St. Mary’s throughout the nineteenth
century. He served seven terms as a parish trustee between 1850 and 1861; he
delivered the welcoming address to several Bishops including the 1881 address
to Bishop Francis Janssens; he served as a founding board member of the two
local Catholic orphanages and assisted with several fund raising drives. He and
his wife helped the parish obtain property for D’Evereux Hall and the Brothers’
School. JOHN BAPTIST QUEGLES died in Natchez in 1903.

Pic §
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The Nativity of Christ - 1884

This window which was crafted by Tiroler Glasmalerei in Innsbruck, Austria

was given by John B. Quegles in memory of his wife Margaret Quegles and his
son Joseph Quegles

pPic 6
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John and Doris Couillard Sanguinetti
I%ohn Born-1889 Died 1954
orisBorn 1896 - Died 1956




Frances Trosclair
L

Page 1 of 1

From: <cscottmay@att.net>

To: "Frances Trosclair' <fan@bkbank.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2002 4:07 PM
Attach: Louis Adam House 1.jpg

Subject: LOUIS ADAM HOUSE in NEW

This house at 722 Toulouse Street in the French Quarter
was built in the 1780's by my great great great great
grandfather Louis Adam whose father had come to New
Orleans from Orleans, France. This is where he and his
wife Louise DeBeon lived until after his death in 1803.
This is where their daughter my great great great
grandmother Louise Melodie Adam was living at the time
she married my great great great grandfather Joseph
Quegles who came to New Orleans from Palma, Majorca in
the late 1700's. The house has recently been restored
and now belongs in the Historic New Orleans Collection.
Charles Scott May

Pic 1

3/20/02
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